Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Sameer Neve; Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Cc: Que ElI-Amin; Pratap Singh; Robert Reineke; Angy Singh; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Hoverman, Robert

R - DNR (Rob); Lara Page; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes, Audra A - DNR; Nobile, Trevor W -
DNR; Robert Fedorchak

Subject: RE: Community Within the Corridor - West Block - 0241587376: Remedial Action Documentation
Report (NR 724)
Attachments: 2024.1.11 - WB HVAC Test and Balance report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jane,

Please find attached an updated Test and Balance report on West Block, which was one of our follow up items from the
RADR submission.

Thanks,

Shane LaFave

Executive Vice President

m: 763.300.1861
shane@roerscompanies.com

From: Sameer Neve <sneve@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 7:03 PM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Que EI-Amin <que@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
<Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob)
<robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Lara Page <Lara@roerscompanies.com>; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes,
Audra A - DNR <audra.hughes@wisconsin.gov>; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Robert
Fedorchak <rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>

Subject: Community Within the Corridor - West Block - 0241587376: Remedial Action Documentation Report (NR 724)

Good evening Jane,

We have uploaded the Remedial Action Documentation Report to the WDNR portal and have attached the receipt here. A Technical
Assistance Fee of $700 and a RADR fee of $350 will be subrp_izted together in a check. In addition, should there be any issues in

viewing the file, feel free to visit this link to download/review: 2 20231228 RADR.pdf

We would greatly appreciate an expedited review of this submittal.



Thank you,

Sameer Neve, Ph.D., ENV SP

Staff Engineer | sneve@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171 (p) | 551.262.9210 (cell)
www.ksinghengineering.com
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AIR BALANCE TEST REPORT

et

~~ TEL: (262) 756-445q__

Quality Heating &
-~ Sheet Metal Company, Inc.

~ FAX: (262) 786-5098

From The People Who Knew Heating and Air Conditioning Best

2840 NORTH BROOKFIELD ROAD BROOKFIELD, WISCONSIN 53045

Project Name: CWC West Block Page 1of3
2758 N 33rd St Milwaukee Date 9/21/2023
ERV - Bath / Kitchen Exhaust Technician DA
System: [ HE3XRTR / 7.5 Ton RTU 3,000 nom
Registers/Diffuser Design Kitchen Bath % of
Area served Type Size Ak CFM Vel. Vel. CFM Vel. CFM | design Notes
130|CD 4 20 21 22
131|CD 4 20 20 22
132|CD 4 20 20 22
135|CD 4 20 20 22
136|CD 4 20 20 23
137|CD 4 20 21 23
138|CD 4 20 21 22
139|CD 4 20 20 22
140|CD 4 20 20 23
146|CD 4 20 20 23
147|CD 4 20 20 22
148|CD 4 20 21 21
149|CD 4 20 20 22
151|CD 4 20 20 22
151|CD 4 20 NA 23
105|CD 4 20 21 23
105|CD 4 20 NA 22
107|CD 4 20 21 23
107|CD 4 20 NA 23
109|CD 4 20 20 22
109|CD 4 20 NA 21
111|CD 4 20 20 21
111|CD 4 20 NA 22




AIR BALANCE TEST REPORT

Quality Heating &

1

A /"'/,41’/ Sheet Metal Company, Inc.
/J ~TEL: (262) 786-4450

FAX: (262) 786-5098

From The People Who Know Heating and Air Conditiening Best

Y] 2840 NORTH BROOKFIELD ROAD BROOKFIELD, WISCONSIN 53045

Project Name: CWC West Block Page 20F3
2758 N 33rd St Milwaukee Date 9/21/2023
ERV - Bath/Kitchen Exhaust Technician DA
System: HE3XRTR / 7.5 TonRTU 3,000 nom
Registers/Diffuser Design Kitchen Bath % of
Area served Type Size Ak CFM Vel. Vel. CFM Vel. CFM | design Notes
113)CD 4 20 21 22
113|CD 4 20 NA 21
115|CD 4 20 20 21
115|CD 4 20 NA 22
122|CD 4 20 20 21
123|CD 4 20 20 21
124|CD 4 20 20 21
127|CD 4 20 21, 22
128|CD 4 20 20 22
230|CD 4 20 23 24
231|CD 4 20 22 24
232|CD 4 20 23 24
233|CD 4 20 23 24
235|CD 4 20 23 24
237|CD 4 20 23 24
238|CD 4 20 22 24
240|CD 4 20 23 23
242|CD 4 20 23 23
242|CD 4 20 NA 23
246|CD 4 20 22 23
247|CD 4 20 22 24
248|CD 4 20 22 24
249|CD 4 20 22 24
236|CD 4 20 23 25




AIR BALANCE TEST REPORT

From The People Wha Kneno Heating and Air Conditioning Best

Q‘bﬁ ity Heating &

///.//|S eet Metal Company, Inc.

| THLE(E02) Z06-4900

_ FAX: (262) 786-5008

2840 NORTH BROOKFIELD ROAD BROOKFIELD, WISCONSIN 53045

Project Name: CWC West Block Page 30F3
2758 N 33rd St Milwaukee Date 9/21/2023
ERV - Bath / Kitchen Exhaust Technician DA
System: HE3XRTR / 7.5 TonRTU 3,000 nom
Registers/Diffuser Design Kitchen Bath % of
Area served Type Size Ak CFM Vel, Vel, CFM Vel. CFM | design Notes
251|CD 4 20 22 23
252|CD 4 20 21 22
253|CD 4 20 22 23
205)CD 4 20 22 25
206|CD 4 20 22 23
207|CD 4 20 21 24
209|CD 4 20 21 24
210|CD 4 20 21 24
211|CD 4 20 21 24
213|CD 4 20 22 24
214|CD 4 20 22 24
215|CD 4 20 21 24
217|CD 4 20 22 23
223|CD 4 20 22 24
223|CD 4 20 NA 24
224|CD 4 20 22 24
227|CD 4 20 22 25
228|CD 4 20 22 24
243|CD 4 20 22 23
243|CD 4 20 NA 25




AIR BALANCE TEST REPORT

..’ZI.

}-mm The People Wheo Know Humng and Air Conditioming Best

Q‘L/L(; ity Heating &

Pl }S eet Metal Company, Inc.

ol TEL (262) 786-4450 |

FAX: (262) 786 5098

‘\\\‘\l 2840 NORTH BROOKFIELD ROAD BROOKF[ELD, WISCONSIN 53045

Project Name: CWC West Block Page lof3
2758 N 33rd St Milwaukee Date 9/21/2023
ERV - Bath / Kitchen Exhaust Technician DA
System: HE1XNV 900
Registers/Diffuser Design Kitchen Bath % of
Area served Type Size Ak CFM | Vel. Vel. | CFM Vel. CFM | design Notes

305)CD 4 20 23 22
306|CD 4 20 23 22
307|CD 4 20 23 22
308|CD 4 20 23 22
310|CD 4 20 24 23
311)CD 4 20 23 23
313|CD 4 20 21 22
314|CD 4 20 22 22
315|CD 4 20 23 23
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